



Evelyne Toh-Stadelmann

Attorney at Law and Notary, lic. iur., Certified
Specialist in Construction and Real Estate Law
(SAV), Partner

Contact

Bern Office
Tel. +41 58 200 35 00
evelyne.toh@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Susanne Wagner
+41 58 200 36 06
susanne.wagner@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Michèle Tettü
+41 58 200 35 36
michele.tettue@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern
Effingerstrasse 1
P.O. Box
3001 Bern

Evelyne Toh-Stadelmann is an attorney and notary as well as a partner at Kellerhals Carrard. She holds the title of Certified Specialist in Construction and Real Estate Law (SAV). She has long-term experience in comprehensive real estate projects and transactions. As an attorney, she advises and litigates and is also a practicing notary. Her areas of activity mainly include public and private construction and planning law as well as real estate property law. In addition, she advises her clients on general administrative law, public procurement law, and contract law.

Expertise

Construction and real estate



Notary



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Private Clients



Employment and Social Security Law



Career

- Since 2019
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard Bern
 - 2012–2019
Senior associate and notary at Kellerhals Carrard Bern
 - 2009–2011
Attorney at Bösch Attorneys in Zurich
 - 2008–2009
Attorney at Lemann, Walz & Partner in Bern
 - 2006–2008
Notary intern at the District Land Registry Office III Büren (BE) and at Lemann, Walz & Partner in Bern
 - 2003–2005
Intern at the judicial district XIII Saanen (BE), Lemann, Walz & Partner in Bern and at the district administration office in Wimmis (BE)
 - 1999–2007
Employee at UBS AG in Zurich
-

Memberships

- Association of Bern Notaries (VbN)
 - Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
 - Bern Bar Association (BAV/AAB)
 - Swiss Association for Regional Planning (VLP-ASPAN)
 - Association for Environmental Law (VUR-ADE)
 - Swiss Association for Public Procurement
-

Education

- 2012–2013
Certified specialist in construction and real estate law (SAV)
 - 2008
Licensed as a notary in Bern
 - 2006
Admitted to the bar, Bern
 - 2003
lic. iur., University of Bern
-

Other Activities

- Lecturer at the Bern University of Applied Sciences in Burgdorf and in Biel/Bienne
-

Languages

German, English, French
